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[Letter one:] 
 
Office of L.K. Parkhurst, 
Prest. First National Bank of Reed City, 
Reed City, Mich. 
 
June 17, 1893 
 
M.H. Cobb, Esq., Acting Supt. U.S. Mint, 
Philadelphia, Pa. 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
 We wired you yesterday as follows: “We offer two hundred pounds in gold bars – shall 
we express to you. Please wire instructions &c.” Since sending this message we have received a 
letter form a party which leads us to suspect that the gold was stolen. Can you tell us whether the 
U.S. Government has lost any such property, when and where and how much and whether 
marked in any way so it can be identified? We have two bars which weigh about 80 lbs each 
should think, with two small holes bored in each we – but find no other marks on them. They 
have cost us something and we want to get out whole if we can. Please write answer at once as 
we want to get the stuff off from our handy as speedily as possible. 
 
 Yours truly, 
 L.K. Parkhurst 
 Pt. 1st Nat. Bank 
 
[Letter two:] 
 
Office of L.K. Parkhurst, 
Prest. First National Bank of Reed City, 
Reed City, Mich. 
 
June 17, 1893 
 
M.H. Cobb, Esq.,  
Acting Supt. U.S. Mint 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
 We have just rec’d your reply to ours yesterday & message, as follows: “You can ship at 
your own expense”. We will hold the gold and await your reply to our former letter of this date, 
since writing which our suspicions are intensified.  
 
 Yours truly, 
 L.K. Parkhurst 
 Pt. 1st Nat. Bank 
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